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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

March 11, 2013 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 

  

RFP#7461261 

Title: Independent Review Outside Organizations at University of Rhode Island 

New Bid Opening Date & Time: 3/18/2013 @ 10:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

 

 

Notice to Vendors: 

 

 

 
BID OPENING HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL: 3/18/2013 @ 10 AM (Eastern Time)  

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH RESPONSES.  

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thomas Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 

 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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Questions – Request for Proposal 

RFQ #7461261 

RFQ Title:  Independent Review Outside Organizations at URI 

 
1. Does the University intend to provide the list of the fifteen (15) partnerships, collaborations 

or relationships with non-affiliated organizations prior to submission of the proposal to be 

used in preparing said proposal?   

a. If so, could the list indicate the type of organization (i.e. corporation, pass-thru, for-

profit, not for profit, etc)? 

 

URI Response: No   
 

2. Will the University be designating a staff person or other University employee to serve as the 

liaison with the consulting firm for the purpose of: 

a. Channeling and coordinating data and other information requests; 

b. Coordinating other information as deemed necessary 

 

URI Response:   Yes to all questions. 

 

3. Will the University provide a listing of the applicable federal, state and/or local laws for each 

partnership, collaboration or relationship? 

 

URI Response:   Yes to the extent known 
 

4. Does the University and its Governing Board currently have policies and procedures in place 

which are used to assess whether these types of relationships are consistent with institutional 

and governing board policies? 

 

URI Response:   To the extent such policies exist, they will be provided. 

 

5. Will the University provide a listing of the applicable policies of the University and its 

Governing Board? 

 

URI Response:  See response to question #4 

 

6. Does the University file Federal and/or state Form 990T? 

 

URI Response:   Yes, Federal Form 990T 

 
 


